



Rolling Meadows Community Council Minutes

Called to order by	Gary Cloward
Note taker	Erin Madrigal
Attendees	Gary Cloward, Jason Johnson, Taryn Jenkins, Connie McCann, Erin Madrigal, Caro Sanderson

Agenda topics

Discussion	Approve minutes from Sept. minutes for 2018	
<p>Gary moved to approve the September minutes. There is one small correction to be made in Taryn serving the one term "remaining." Caro seconded the motion and the rest of the council approved the minutes.</p>		
Conclusions		
Action items:	Person responsible	Deadline

Discussion	SCC Training Dates 10/23 and 10/25
-------------------	---

Gary reminded the council to attend training meetings and to watch training videos if members had not watched them yet. A link was provided.

Conclusions

Action items

Person responsible

Deadline

Discuss take-a-ways from trainings

All

Nov. 20

Discussion

Plan amendment for library books

School Board will approve the amendment and the funds will come out of LAND Trust funds. She will receive \$500 to spend on books.

The last book fair did well, which will help provide additional books for the library. Is it possible to get access to more titles on Overdrive? Could a portion of the money the library receives be spent on digital resources?

Conclusions

Action items

Discussion

Review of School LAND Trust expenditures in 2017-18

Connie shared the plan from last year. Planners moved to printing. Textbook related expenses moved to Employee Benefits.

Conclusions		
Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Next Meeting—Print out a copy of 2018-19 LAND Trust plan so that it can be reviewed.	Connie	Nov. 20
A vote will be taken on the \$500 amendment to the original LAND Trust plan by council members.		Nov. 20

Discussion	Emergency Response Plan	
<p>Connie would like the SCC and the PTA to discuss ways to add to the emergency plan. Should children bring an emergency gallon bag filled with supplies that are stored at school? Does the school need additional snacks, solar blankets, or portable potties?</p>		
<p>The church at the corner is the first meeting place. Jason said he could get an emergency key for the church in case it is needed. CC members are asked to think about ways to obtain the necessary items for emergency kits in classrooms: flashlights, medical kits, food, water, blankets, first aid kits, garbage cans or some other item to carry and store the supplies. Possibly have a practice drill next year to reunite parents with children.</p>		
Conclusions	Members will make calls about possible donations or ways to purchase the emergency items needed here at school.	
Action items	Person responsible	Deadline

Discussion	Reconfiguration of 6th grade students to junior high	
Caro will email articles regarding pros and cons to moving 6 th grade students to a middle school model. Connie explained that the Granger Network is meeting again this month and she will find out if other schools in the Granger Network are interested in pursuing this change. During the network meeting in September, she let everyone know that Rolling Meadows was not currently in favor of the move.		
Conclusions	We will wait to hear if other schools show an interest in this move.	
Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
Bring back information from October Granger Network meeting to share in November with SCC.	Connie	11/20/18

Meeting adjourned by: Taryn Jenkins
 Seconded by: Caro Sanderson